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ADDENDUM 1998-99 TO GENERAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT
DIETETIC TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM
MALCOLM X COLLEGE

THE CHANCELLOR

REPORTS that the Board of Trustees has approved General Agreements with the Board of
Commissioners of Cook County Hospital since 1980, to establish health education
programs at Cook County Hospital, and said Agreement provides that specific
programs will be covered by Addenda to said Agreement; and

that an Addendum for 1998-99 has been negotiated to use facilities at Cook County
Hospital, 1835 West Harrison Street, Chicago, for clinical experience for a maximum
of 6 students enrolled in Dietetic Technology, Dietetic Supervised Field Practice |,
Il and lli, from October 17, 1998 to May 31, 1999.

RECOMMENDS that the Board of Trustees approves the Addendum for 1998-99 to the General
Agreement with the Board of Commissioners of Cook County Hospital, stating the
terms and conditions whereby the Hospital will provide clinical facilities for students
enrolled in the Dietetic Technology Program at Malcolm X College of Chicago
during academic years 1998-1999, and authorizes the Chairman and Assistant
Secretary to execute said Addendum on behalf of the Board

Respectfully submitted,

Wayne D. Watson
Chancellor

October 1, 1998




City Colleges of Chicago

TO: Zerrie D. Campbell, President
Malcolm X President

FROM: Patricia A. Buck
Executive Admi ator

DATE: October 12, 1998
RE: Board Report No. 20894 -- Adopted 10-1-98
Attached are five copies of Addendum 1998-99 to the General Facilities Agreement for the
Dietetic Technology Program at:
Cook County Hospital, 1835 West Harrison Street, Chicago.

Please secure the signatures of the hospital representatives and return one fully executed copy to
me for Board files.
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